Antonio Sassano

From: Maria Morgan <Maria.Morgan@nbt.nhs.uk>

Sent: 28 February 2017 11:23

To: Philip Hickman; Eleanor Walker; Ella Clements; Louise Fearnside; Antonio Sassano;
Antonio Sassano

Subject: FW: Update for South West Vascular Surgeons 2017

From: Louis Fligelstone (ABM ULHB - Surgical Specialties) [mailto:Louis.Fligelstone@wales.nhs.uk]
Sent: 24 February 2017 13:42

To: Maria Morgan

Subject: RE: Update for South West Vascular Surgeons 2017

All welcome

L

From: Maria Morgan [mailto:Maria.Morgan@nbt.nhs.uk]

Sent: 23 February 2017 15:13

To: Louis Fligelstone (ABM ULHB - Surgical Specialties) <Louis.Fligelstone @wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: Update for South West Vascular Surgeons 2017

Dear Mr Fligelstone

Do you have any objections to 4 North Bristol Vascular Scientists attending the meeting on Friday 10 March?
Best wishes

Maria

Maria Morgan

Clincial Vascular Scientist

North Bristol NHS Trust

Vascular Testing | Gate 5 - Level 1 | Brunel Building | Southmead Hospital | Bristol | BS10 5NB

Tel: 0117 414 5300 .
eMail: Maria.Morgan@nbt.nhs.uk

www.nbt.nhs.uk

From: Marcus Brooks

Sent: 23 February 2017 14:03

To: Maria Morgan

Subject: FW: Update for South West Vascular Surgeons 2017



South West Vascular Surgeons Meeting

Friday 10* March 2017
Provisional Programme
09.30 registration
09.55 welcome
10.00 Asymptomatic patients with carotid disease R Bulbulia
10.10 Alternatives to ‘supervised exercise for claudication N Chinai

.10.20-12.20 trainee presentations
There will be 12 presentation slots for trainees research/audit/service improvement work — 7 minutes
presentation 3 minutes questions

12.20 Research opportunities in the south west R Hinchliffe
12.30 Advice for a modern vascular trainee (5min each) A Stewart
P Bevis
A Handa
12.45 lunch

13.45 SW Vascular Surgeons business meeting

14.00 — 15.40 trainee presentations
There will be a further 10 presentation slots of trainees research/audit/service improvement work — 7
minutes presentation 3 minutes questions

15.40 Foam sclerotherapy 10 years on S Ashley
15.50 Evidence-based use of compression stockings B Campbell

16.00 Presentation of prizes and close



